Clair Dorough

From: Tina Covington

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 11:14 AM
To: Clair Dorough

Subject: Planning Commission request
Attachments: Pearl & Addie's Wall Art.docx

Clair, the Committee on Public Art would like to request Planning Commission approval for the attached mural.
The property owners (Redmon family) have approved the request and design.

Tina Covington, Community Relations
City of Bay Minette

301 D'Olive Street

Bay Minette, Alabama 36507

(251)580-1625




WA

Committee on Public Arts

This design is proposed for the alley wall
of the Pearl & Addie’s Cafe property
facing Blackburn Park. The artist for this

"N project will be Raina Macks who would
Y\ put a set of colorful wings on the wall. The
picture at left demonstrates the colors of
the wings she will use, although it will be a
slightly different shape than pictured here.

The artist will use a blue-teal
background like this one behind the
wings to help it pop out.




Clair Dorough

From: Tina Covington

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 12:13 PM
To: Clair Dorough

Subject: RE: Mural

Yes, the artist we had worked with before never followed through on the project, so we have secured a
new artist/partner. Also, ownership of the building has now changed. Harry Wilson sold to the Redmons.

From: Clair Dorough <Clair.Dorough@CITYOFBAYMINETTEAL.GOV>
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 11:36 AM

To: Tina Covington <TCOVINGTON@CITYOFBAYMINETTEAL.GOV>
Subject: Mural

These two murals were approved in 2021, so I'm expecting questions about why the new request is up for approval. Was is
ownership changes, artist/funding issues or something else?

Thank you,

Clair Dorough
City Planner

City of Bay Minette

Planning & Development Services Department

301 D'Olive Street

Bay Minette, AL 36507

(251) 580-1650

cityofbayminetteal.gov

Planning & Development Services Department Site

**NOTICE** The Planning & Building Department will be CLOSED for staff training on Tuesday, July 2" from
12:30pm - 3:30pm. If you need immediate assistance during that time, please contact Connie Wallace at
(251) 580-1614 or Connie.Wallace@cityofbayminetteal.gov
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